From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 5/29/2014 4:57:08 PM

To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch?

Great! Hold Wednesday while we check some things please . . .

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch?

Excellent idea! I'm always hungry. Since there is two of you and one of me, I’'m happy to come

down to Beale St.

Wed June 4 or Thursday June 5 seem good. I can probably also make Friday June 6™ work.

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 4:39 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Lunch?

Shilpa Ramaiya and I want to have lunch with you.

Do you have any openings next week?

We can talk GTS!
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